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Wholesale Wood Dealer

20tn and Telearaph Ave.

26 OAKLAND.

Hunt Private Kindergarten and Primary School—523 Hobart
street. Miss Maud Hunt, principal.

Oakland Seminary Kindergarten—528 11th street.

ROMAN CATHOLIC SCHOOLS.

Sacred Heart School (for boys)—Forty-first near Grove. Conducted
by the Christian Brothers. Brother Hugh, principal.

St. Anthony's School (for boys)—Corner East 16th and 16th av. Con-
ducted by the Christian Brothers.

St. Francis De Sales School (for boys)—Southeast corner Jones and
Grove. Conducted by the Christian Brothers.

St. Francis De Sales School (for girls)—Southeast corner Jones and
Grove. Conducted by the Sisters of the Holy Names.

St. Joseph's Academy—Corner 5th and Jackson. A boarding school

for boys. Conducted by the Brothers of the Christian Schools.

Brother Hugh, director.

St. Lawrence School (for girls)—Fortieth near Grove. Conducted by
the Sisters of the Holy Names.

St. Mary's College—Corner Broadway and Plymouth av. Founded in

San Francisco, 1863; transferred to Oakland, 1889. Conducted by
the Brothers of the Christian schools. Brother Bellelin, president;

Brother Michael, director.

St. Mary's School (for boys)—Corner Jefferson and 7th. Conducted by
the Christian Brothers.

St. Mary's School (for girls)—Corner Grove and 7th. Conducted by
the Sisters of the Convent of the Sacred Heart.

St. Patrick's School (for boys)—Corner Seward and Campbell. Con-
ducted by the Christian Brothers.

St. Patrick's School (for girls)—Corner Seward and Campbell. Con-
ducted by the Sisters of St. Joseph.

ASSOCIATED CHARITIES OF THE CITY OF
OAKLAND.

A bureau for registration and investigation of all cases of poverty.

Objects: To secure proper relief in all deserving cases of destitution. To
protect the community from imposture and fraudulent begging, and to

diminish pauperism. To restrain indiscriminate and duplicate almsgiving

and wastage of charitable resources. To examine into the scope and
working of all charitable organizations which solicit funds from the pub-
lic, and to give advice and suggestion thereto. All cases referred to the

office will be thoroughly investigated, and, if found worthy, adequately

relieved. Mrs. E. A. Sherman, president; Mrs. S. C. Borland, vice presi-

dent; M. J. Keller, treasurer; Mrs. H. L. Kelly, superintendent and secre-

tary.

Directors—Rev.
J. K. McLean, A. J. Ralston, J. A. Johnson, Mrs. H.

L. Kelly, M. J.Keller, Mrs. E. A. Sherman, R. Wiand, Mrs. S. C. Borland,

B. C. E)ick, Mrs. L. E. Dam, Rabbi M. Friedlander.
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